(6)6) aj USMC J5 OCJCS (US)

CTT

From: [(B)E) Lol USAF Js 0CICS (US)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:30 AM
To: JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge Y1) Sec. 1.4
Subject: FW: (STZNF)ISJ/NEL (C//REL TO USA, FVEY) [S//REL TO USA, ARE] Opn @

~- Initial Report
Attachments: RE [5} (INFO) }bgﬁ),Sec- 14 lrollow Up 29 JAN 17

a
CLASSIFICATION :-SEEREFNOFERN-
Team
FYSA - please note the NODIS outside of tech channels.
Vi
(b)(B)
BIE) kot USAF
Acting Legal Counsel
Office of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff
(b)(6)

{*must he enable;i - send NIPR email, or text to UNCLAS mobile first)
CLASSIFICATIONSEERETHNGFERN-
-----Qriginal Message----
From; L(B)(6) JMIL USA USCENTCOM CUA {mailto:l(b){ﬁ) '
Sent: Monday, lanuary 30, 2017 9:07 AM
To: Allen, Charles A SES OSD OGC {US) 4(b)(6) |
Cc: d'Annunzig, Michael A SES OSD OGC (US}[_Q_;He} 1(b)(6) |CIV QsSD QGC
{US) {(b)(6) CIV OSD 0GC (US)
(b)(6) EIVOSD OGC {Us) {(b)(6) |
T ol USAF JS OCICS (US) LR)(6) |

Subject: RE: TS//NH (C//RECTO USA, FVEY) [S//RELTO USA, ARE] Opnl(RX&) ]-- Initial Report
'Classiﬂcation:ﬁéﬂm

1
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(b)(6)

. See attached. Tech channels only, please. 1 don't want to get ahead of the chain-of-command.

wir,

BIE)
oL [P

Staff ludge Advacate,
U.S. Central Command

Secret: I(b)(ﬁ) J

Unc!assified:l(b)(s) |
Office{(b)(6)
Mabilé
VOSsIP

————— COriginal Message-----
From: Allen, Charles A SES OSD OGC (US) [maiitol(b)(ﬁ) |

Senlr‘_Mn.n.da.v_la.n.ua.p( 30, 2017 9:04 AM
To:1(2)(6) OL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA

Cc: d'Annunzio, Michael A SES 05D OGC {Us); [(B)(6) biv 0sp oGe (us); [(P)(6) kv oso o6e
{us): {(B)(6) civ 0sp 0Ge (Us)

Subject: RE: [S7/NF){C//REL TO USA, FVEY) {SA/RELTQ USA, ARE] Opn|(R)(6) -- Initial Report

(b)

(&) Jthanks far this. Below it refers to anticipated later reports (e.g., maybe Sunday evening or this morning?). If possible
to send those along too, that would be great. Chuck

Charles A, Allen
Deputy General Counsel

International Affairs)
|(b)(6) _

CAUT|ON: Information contained in this message may be prolected by attorney/client, attorney work product,
deliberative process, or other privileges. Do not disseminate withaut approval from the Office of the DoD General
Counsel,

----- Original Message-----
From{(b)BY lcOL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA [mailto [(RU6) l

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:46 PM
To: CCIA Op Law; SIAOpLaw;|(b)(6) [cor; '|(b)(6) I;I(b)(G) i |
Crandatl, Darse E Jr RDML USN JS OCICS (USY; J5 Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge; Wald, {(P)(6) |col USAF 0SD 0GC (Us);
Allen, Charles A SES OSD OGC (US); d'Annunzio, Michael A SES GSD OG(.

Subject: FW: [S/ANEL{C//REL TO USA, FVEY) [57/REL TO UsA, aRE] Opn |(P)(6) - Initial Report

Classification :-SEEREFANOPORNY

Team,

2
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LIMDIS - Tech channels.

Attached is the TF 34-7 Commander’s initial storyboard to GEN Votel. Below is GEN Votel's initial report to SECDEF &
CJCSs last night. MTF as additional/torracted details emerge.

v/,

(b)(6)

co [P

Staff Judge Advocate

U.5. Central Command

(b)(6)

Secret:

(b)(6)

Linclassified:

office] ®)©)
Fokll

VQSIP

Classified By{®)©®) COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb

2016 Declassify Omi1/28/2027
Classification: SECRETANDFORN _

From: Votel, Joseph £ GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM ¢CCC [maittd 2)(©)

Sent: Saturday, January QSIZDJlE:Z;Q.EM—l
To: Fallet, Craig RADM 50 4(0)(6) Durford, Joseph F 5 Gen USMC 15 {US)

(b)(6)

Ic:.: Whelan, Theresa M SES 05D OUSD POLICY {5} {(0)(6) | Handelman, Kenneth B SES
05D OUSD POLICY (151 [(B)(6) [[(°)(6) LISAF IS OCICS {US)

(b)(6) (D)(B) LTG USARMY IS DDIS {US)

(b)(6) t Gen USAF 1S )3 {US) |(b)(6)

17-L-0705/J5/228



BI6) lGen UsaF 15 13 (us) {P)(6) [®)E) PT USN {US)
[(b)(6) 1@ mail.smil.mil>; [(0)(6) |cat 5 {(b)(6) [Rank, Joseph BG. (UAE SDO
DATT)
Subject; [S//REETO.USA,. ARE] Opn|(b)6) |
Importance: High.

--{nitial Report

Classification: SECRET/A/RELTO USA, ARE

Mr Secretary and Chairman,
To follow-up on my earlier phene calls - here is where we stand presently:

- .. We have accountability for all our personnel.
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

-... Qur PA team is in communications.with O5D-PA now. Given our casualties and the fact that we will have to
destroy an aircraft on the ground - | would recommend we adopt a proactive stance to release. of infermation.

| will pass a more detailed update as soon as | receive it from the TF Commander. | do expect that we will not have full
details of what happened on the objective until sometime on Sunday after the leadership has had a chance to review. all
actions with our operators.

We will keep you informed,

4
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Vr,

Vote!

Classified By:Vatel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016
Declassify On:1728/1042
Classification; SECRET//REL TOUSA ARE-

—

Classified By b)(6)
201€ Declass .

Classification: SFCRET/NOFORN

COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA Derived Fror:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb

5
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(b)(6) aj USMC JS OCICS (US)

From: Crandali, Darse & Jr RDML USN 35 QCICS (US)

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 529 PM

To: 15 Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge

Subject: FW: (SYIS//NFHS#ANF-Far Appraval: DoD Support for UAE Shabwah QOffensive

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
FYSA

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET—

- (riginal Magsage.-—-
From:|(B)(6) t Gen USAF JS 13 {US).

Sent: Wedresday, Novernber 16, 2016 6:12 PM.

To: Mefartand, Daniel J COL USARMY (US) 4(b)(6) [Selva, Paul | Gen USAF 15 OCICS (U5}
[(BX6)  Jril@mailsmil.mil>; McKeon,.'E’ﬂB‘H“P‘FIWUSITU‘USD‘PU‘U‘CTTUYH_ ; (b)(6) |

LETT INTEL {LS} (B)(6) ; O'Connor, lennifer M HON 05D OGC,
ys) 4(P)(6) ; Smith, Eric M 8Gen USMC 05D 05D (US} {(b)(6) |
(b)(6) APT USN (U$)[(B)(6)

ColRB) .76 USARMYJS ODJS {US) 1(R)(6) pandaife, Frank C VADM
USN s acics (us)[(b)(6) |Lewis, Andrew L RA » N )

[®E o Maj Gen USAF IS Jl{USII@maiI.smiLmib;. Maul,
Trent R SES (US) [(R)E) 1 McKenzie, Kenneth F jr LtGen USMC JS IS {US)

(fg)\(fg)‘ Clarke, Richard D Ir MG USARMY 35 J5 {US)

Durmont, Michael Joseph [Mike) RADM USK J$ )5 {US)

(b)(6) |crandall, Darse E s ROML USN 35 OCICS (US)

b)(6 mil@mail.smil. mil>; Taylor, Rohert § SES 05D OGC (US) LihyAY ]

&6 | Work, Robert 0 civ {ys) {2)(6) Whelan,
Theresa M SES 0SD OUSD POLICY b)(6 | Shanahan, John N Lt Gen USAF OSD OUSD
NTEL(US)d®)®)  Klotkin, Elissa B SES OSG QUSD POLICY (US)

(b)(B) Andrew M SES [US) {(B)(6) |Munsch, Stuart B
RADM USN CNO (US) [()(6) HEE  piso{(b)6) e ]
CAPT UsN 15 0cics (Usy [(P)(E) il @ rpail.s milmit>; {(b)(6) [TECar USAFI5 OTITS (US)

(b)(6) (6) CETUSMT 15 UCICS TUS}

T Jmit@mail.smil.mil>; Lowery, Todd R SES OSD OUSOINTEL {11S)(D)(6) |
()(6) sb ousD iNTEL {us) {(P)(E) [6)©) [05D oUSD INTEL (Us)

RAEY Ld'annunzio, Michael A SES 0D OGC {US)
(b)(6) > Mai i SES fLsyIhY(AY |

[®7®) [Maj Gen USAF Js J3 (usj(b)(e) [2)6) |cor usn is 3
{Us} {(b)(6) } Dawkins, James C ir Brig Gen USAF 15 J3 (US)

(b)(6) [(5)(6) [ i S BGen USMC J$ J3 (US

(b)(6) [B)&) |(£)(6) G USARMY )5 J3 (US{(D1(6) [B16) |
Moore, Charles L Jr Maj Gen USAF 35.J3 (US) 4(b)(6) G |MAI USARMY 15
13 (US)](b)(6) [(2)(6) JOTo] [MAJ USARMY IS 13 (US)

{(b)(6) [(b)(6) |:{(2)(©) [viA) USARMY 15 13 {us)[(B)(6) [(B)(6) |

[@@._Icw 1513 (Us} LR JAllen, Charl G ILS)
s [P lLtcor usme 15 13 (US}I(b (6) (b)(6)
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m;m.u.mw:.air:v 050 ousp PoLICLLsY(D)(6) RIS kol UsMC (US)
(b)(6) il@mail.smit.mil>{(®)(©) [erc usarmy s 3 ust

(b)(6) Shear, David B HON QS OUsO ponicy fsd(P)(6)
(BBt Cotissar 050 ousD poLicy {Us){(P)(6) Y]
0S50 OUSD POLICY, (S)[(B)(6) hiLmiil(0)6) ___ Tosh ousp PoLicy (US)

[ TR b1, b)(6 b)(6
e o 5610 Ww‘m(m) o) s)l
(b)(6) (b)(6) b)(6 L (b)(6) (b)(6) '
(b)(6) ILTC USARMY 35 15 (S) [(B)(6) (b)6) (b)(6) CIV {US)
(b)(6) (b)(6) [LtcoTUSMC 1513 {US)[R) (] [(B)(6) [®)E) ]

R USN 1513 {USI(B)(® [(b)(6) # LCDR USN JS J3 (US)
(b)(6) (b)(6) |cw 050 0USD INTEL (US}{(b)(6)

Subject: RE: {S).IS77NE] (577NF) For Approval: oD support for UAE Shabwah Offensive

CLASSIFICATION Skt

Understood and will update accordingly

Scak

CLASSIFICATION “SHERET

o Original Message-—-
From: |(b)(6) Lol UsARMY (US)
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 6:11 PM
$13(sY[B)6)  1BIO) b:[B6) Fen USAF JS 0CICS (US)
(b)(6) (b)(6) ; McKeon, Brian P HON OSD OUSD POLICY {US) 400HBhmrererrerrrsrrererrrrrmerrrrre]
LETTRE, MARCEL J HON 05D QUSO INTEL (Us) {(0)(6) ID'CGnnor Jennifer M HON ©SD OGC
|(b)(6) Smith, fric M BGen USMC 0SD 050 (usy|(b)(6) |
A CRPT USN {USIOTTO) (b)(6)
Ce: |(b)(6) LTG USARMY JS ODJS (USYIBIE] (b)(6) | Pandolfe, Frank C VADM
SN TS OCICS LS e : ] Lewis, Andrew L RADM USN J5 13 {US)
[)(6) |(b)(6) harrs 1amg;]R Maj Gen USAF J$ 52 {Us}[(b)(B) | Maul,
Tren: R 5E5 {U5) 4(b)(6) McKenzie, Kenneth F Ir LtGert USMC 15 JS {US)
A | v — “; Clarke, Richard D Jr MG USARMY J5 IS (US)
[(b)(6) Imil@mail.smil.mii>; Dumont, Michael Joseph (Mike) RADM USN JS J5 {US})
lib)(B) Jnil@mail.smil mif>; Crandall, Darse E Jr ROML USN J§ OCICS (US)
(b)(6) Jril@mail.smil.mil>; Taylor, Robert 5 3ES 05D OGC (US) (b)(6)

(DA 1(b)(6) CIVIUSIIRNG) b6 [Whelan,
Theresa M SES 05D QUSD POLICY {US) {(b)(6) }; Shanahan, Schn N.Lt Gen USAF OSD OUsD

ruﬂmm@ lotkin, Efissa B SES OSD OUSD POLICY (US)
(b)(6) xum, Andrew M SES {US) {(D1(6) b: Munsch, Stuart B

RADM USN CNO (US} 4(P)(6) if>; Bunch, Lance Col SO <lance.bunch@sd.smil.mit>;[(0X6) ]
CAPTUSN IS OCICS gﬁsihwﬂ_lq(b)(e) [(2)(E) |it Col USAE 15 OCICS (LS)
|(b)(61 (b)(6) v . JLtCol USMC JS QCICS (US)
NG ii@mail.smil.mit>; Lowery, Todd R SES OSD OLISD INTEL (s) 4 (2)(6) _ |
%:ZWF—SMSUI%USQ INTEL (U8} *1(b)(6) | Howard, Marisa L CIV Q5D OUSD INTEL {US)
b)) ] d'Annunzio, Michael A SES Q5D OGC {{S)

[T _ } Maier, Christopher P SES (us) |()(6) b
[B)6) [W13} Gen USAF 15 33 {US) [NEY [EE— T|(b)(6) JCDR USN iS5 33

i
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usil(0)(6) [(b)(8) | Dawkins, James Cjr Brig Gen USAF J5 13 (US)

(b)(6) (b)(6) Cet BGen USMC 15 J3 {US)

0)(6) o6 p)(6) ss usARMY J5 13 (UsYP)E) ___ [B)E) ]
(b)(B) Imwa)(e) | [ |Schneider, Erich B MAJ USARMY 15
13.1151(0)(6) (0)6) (IO MA USARMY J5 13 (US)

[©)6) (b)(®) Hb)e) [V UsARMY is 32 {us)[(B)(6) Init@mailsmil.mil>;

i (Y3 CIVIS 13 {US](P)(E) [(b)6) | Allen, Char C{Us)
(b)(6) (b)(6) Licat uspac s 1 t1isil (0)(6) mil@mait sl mit>; [P)E) |
(b)(6)  [OLUSARMY OSD.OUSD Pouclﬂ@_l__:_l Col USMC {Li5)
Eg;r(g; (b)(6) (b)(6 LTC USARMY J5 43 {US)

Shear David B HON 050 QUSD pOLICY (Us) [(D)(6)

()(6) [Tl usAF 0SD OUSD POLICY {US)[(B)(6) .|(0)6) v
05D OUSD POLICY {US[B)(B) [®)6) (G50 Ot ST POy OS] '
()(6) J[PTE) JLrc M(u_sﬁm(ﬁ) (b)(6) b;
®)©) Faai Usar Js 13 (USTOIT0] (B)(6) (b)(6) L.7C USARMY J5 32 {US)
(b)(6) |(0)(6) [b)(6) | COR DN I3 I3 {USIm)(6) BIE
(b)(6) [rc usarmy 5 5 us)l@C) ____{b)(6) [cv {Us)
(D)(6) I(b)(6) FtCol USMC IS 33 (tS}[(P)TO] I(b)(6) LlB)®) |
(b)(8) [cor usy 1513 tys|(P)(©) [(b)(6) . 1()(C) b Cna LIS IS 12 (1S)
T — (] Jewv 05 ouso aviee (Us) [P)E) |

Subiect: RETIS/NPHISINP! For Approval: Dol Support for UAE Shabwah Offensive
SECRETA/MNOFORN —

Sir...on i e comment. in the CONOP, last sentence, first paragraph at top of
page. 3:. (b)(5) idealfy, we'd |ike the JS to notify (in

advance when possible) USDP, USDI, and QGC of any bilateral raids?

Very Respectfully,

(b)(6)
COL, U5A
MA, USDH
NiPR: [(B)(6)
SIPR:
JWIcs|(b)(6) |
nsTs: |(0)(6)
SVOIP:

Unsecure: (b)(6)
celk: i(b)(ﬁ) ]

Room

--=s0rigingl Message -

From: Dotan, John L Lt Gep USAF 153 (U5}

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 8:14 PM

To; Selva, Paul ) Gen USAF IS OCICS (US); McKeon, Brian P HON OSD OUSD POLICY, {US); LETTRE, MARCEL | HON OSD
OUSD INTEL [US); O'Connior, Jennifer M HON OSD 0GC {US); Smith, Eric M BGen USMC 05D 05D {Us};{(P)(6) |
CAPT USH {US)

Ce: Mayville, William C Jr LTG USARMY IS ODJS (US); Pandoife, Frank C VADM USN JS OCICS {US); Dolan, john L1t Gen
USAF IS J3 (US); Lewis, Andrew L RADNM USN JS 13 {US); Marrs, James R Maj Gen USAF IS )2 {US); Maul, Trent R 585 {US);
McKenzie, Kenneth F Jr LtGen USMC JS JS {US); Clarke, Richard D Jr MG USARMY JS 15.{US); Dumont, Michae! Joseph

3
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(Mike) RADM.USN IS IS (US); Crandall, Darse E Jr RDML USN.IS OCICS {US); Taylor, Robert S SES 05D OGC {US);
Rosenbach, Eric CIV 8D; Work, Robert © CIV {US); Whelan, Theresa M SES OSD OUSD POLICY (US); Shanahan, John N Lt
Gen USAF OSD OUSD INTEL {US), Slotkin, Elisg D POLICY (US}; Exum, A : sch, Stuart
B RADM USNM&W sp{(R)(6) EAPT USN JS 0CICS {US}; [E)E) Jit col usar
1S 0CICS (USyL(b)(6) tCol USMC JS OCICS (US); Lewery, Todd R SES 0SD OUSD INTEL {US): Reid, Garry P
SES.OSD. OUSD INTEL {US); Haward, Marisa L CIV OSD OUSD INTEL (US);[(b)(6) FOL USARMY (US);
d’An SES OSD 0GC {US); Maier, Christopher. P.SES (US); Efton, Albert M {Buck) H Maj Gen USAF 1S 13
{Us)

CDR USN JS J3 (US); Dawkins, James C Ir Brig Gen USAF JS )3 (US); Cederholm, Mich
USMC J5.J3 (US); George, Rand RMY JS 13 {US); Moore, C i SAF J5 )3 (Us)|(P)(6)
((b)6). I (b)(6)

MAJ USARMY S J3 (US); MA] USARMY_LS (3 {LIS): AJ USARMY I5 13 (US)[(5)(6)

[®)E) Jorv 1513 (US); Allen, Charles A SES 05D, 06 (Us);|®)(©) LtCol USMC J5 J3 {us); [(B)(6) coL
USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (USJ{(P)(B) Eol USMC (US}](b)(8) LTC USARMY. JS J3 {US);
Shear, David B HON QSD Ot 0 (AB)B)  JitCol USAFOSD QUSD POLICY [USY: [(b)(6)

CIv 0sD ousD PoLIcY (Us);{(P)(6) CIV 0SD OUSD POLICY {Us);|(B)(6) TC. memr—l
b)(6 aj USAF 1513(u5);v_15_1 ST CDR USN J$ J2 {US};
TC USARMY 15 35 {US); [(6)(6) (Us); tCol USMC 15 13 (US){BEL_]

COR USN IS 13 (us)(LX6) " TLCDR USNIS I3 (US); [(B)(6) kv 0SD 0USD INTEL (US)

Subject: {S//NF) For Approval: DoD Support for UAE Shabwah Offensive
CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//NOFORN™
Chairman, Vice Chairman, Mr. McKeon, Mr. Lettre, Ms. O'Connor, and Eric,

CDRUSCENTCOM requests SecDef and Presidential approval to support the UAE's upcoming counterterrarism offensive
in January 2017 to clear AGAP from Shabwah Governorate, Yemen,

Key Considerations:

(b)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

q
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B)(1).5ec. 1.4(a)

- 1.5, military enablement of the Shabwah offensive is a low-risk, high-reward opportunity 1o support our inost capable
counterterrorism partnet in the region to lead more effective operations against the most deadiy terrorist organization
inthe region.

vfr,
Soak,
CLASSIFICATION: SEEREFAHNEFERN

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

5
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[()E) | Maj USMC JS 0CICS (US) |

From: (b)(6) CAPT USN JS OCICS {US)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 1:05 PM

To: Crandall, Darse E Jr RDOMYL USN JS OCICS {US)
Ce: J$ Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge

Subject: FW. (5) Shabwah Message

Attachments: Reteased Message for Support to Shabwah Offensive - 261520Z Jan 17 .docx
CLASSIFICATION =SFEREF

Sir,

FYSA, as discussed.

v/r

CLASSIFICATION: SECREY

B VT —

From{(P)(6) CIV 35 13 {US)

Sent Thursday, tanyary 26, 2017 11:04 AM
To:|P)(6) APT USN JS OCICS (s) [(P)(6)

Subject: FW: (§) Shabwah Message

CLASSIFICATION: ShGRER

CLASSIFICATION: SPEREL

—0riginal Message-«-~-
Fram|(0)(6) lciv s 13 (us)

Sen '_Ihmdan_lanuTy. 26, 2017 1101 AM
Ty (b)(6) MAJ USARMY 15 J2 {US) 1(b)(8) b-|(b)(6) tCol USMC IS I3
(us) BB |

Subject: {S).Shabwah Message
CLASSIFICATION: SECREF
Comeback copy attached

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET

i
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(b)(®) aj USMC JS OCICS (US)

From: [(b)(6) [Col USAF 1S OCICS (US)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:12 AM

To: 38 Pentagan DoM List LC Bridge

Subject: FW:\CStSHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING
CLASSIFICATION: SECRET

Team

Close hold (not for sharing outside of legal channels). CICS transmission of POTUS VOCQ at base email in this string.

Principal Deputy Legal Counsel
Office of the Chairman of the Jaint Chiefs of Staff

(b))

{*must be enabled - send NIPR email, or text 1o UNCLAS mobile first}
CLASSIFICATION: SFEREF

--—-0riginal Message-——-
From: Crandall, Darse E Ir RDML USN IS OCICS {US)

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2017 7:10 AM
To. ](b)(ﬁ) |c°; usMC {(Us) {(b)(6) |
Ce: [PI0] of USAF JS§ 0CICS (US) L(R)(6) ]

subject: RE: {8} SHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING

CLASSIFICATION: $eeRET
Thanks(P)(6)

As 2 foltow up after reading the email helow.

1
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(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a)

Far your $4, I've copied Col Mmy Principal Deputy and head of my OP Law Team ~ sa he, too, is aware = in
case they get a call direct from the lawyers at CENTCOM {as they talk daily).

Lat me krow if you have any questions.

(b)
v/Ir, ((6)

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET

---~0r‘zmaLMmazm-_l_
From: (RLE) ol USME {US)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 6:48 AM,
1o{B)(6) JROML USN 1S OCics (us) {()(6)
Subject: FW:ELSHABWAH AND 8AM INTELL SHARING

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET~
Sir, as requested.

VR,

-CLASSIFICATiON:SE-E-&H“

----- Original Message-----

From: Dunfard, Joseph F Jr Gen USMT JS {U5}

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 25, 2017 9:29 PM
tel_losenh { GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM cece (P)(6) |

To: Ante

Ce; en USAF J$ 0CJCS {us) [(B)(6) ) Y6 USARMY JS ODJS
(s} (oo %W(E) [ Gen USAE1S 13 (US) [(D)(0) |
Mar ' SAF JS 32 {us) | (P)(6) |®)(6) [LtGen UsMC IS 15
( us}l(b)(ﬁ) |

Subject: {QSHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING

CLASSIFICATION: SECREF

2
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Joe-~

lust back from the WH ... POTUS approved both requests. SD will make Hill calls in the morning and we’ll get you an
EXORD. Good hunting ...

VR
Joe

CLASSIFICATION: "SEEREF

17-L-0705/45/239



(b)(6) aj USMC 3§ OCICS (US)

From: |B)X6) |cot UsAF s OCICS (Us)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:49 AM

To: Crandall, Darse E Jr RDML USN 1.0

Cc 15 Pentagon DoM List LC Bridgelt(ﬁol USMC JS DOM (US)
Subject: FW: (SHSISHABWAR AND BAM INTELL SHARING

Artachments: TAB A - Support to UAE Shabwah Offensive FINALDOCX; TAB B - DoD Operational

Propesal to Support UAE Shabwah Offensive FINAL....doegx; CENTCOM BAM FCO - UAE
Intel Sharing 15 Nov 16 {v3).pptx; UAE Assurances.doc

CLASSIFICATIONTSPCRES—

Sir

FYSA - good rundown on Shabwah from Mike d'A.
v/r

[BiE 1

[()(E) |cot, UsAF
Principal Deputy Legal Coursel
Office of the Chairman of the joint Chiefs of Staff

NipR:|(0)(6) |
SIPR: [[R1(6) |
JWICS{(b)(6) |

comm: [(0)(6) |
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CLASSIFICATION: SR

————— Original Message--—
From: d’Annunzio, Michae! A SES 05D OGC (US)
sent: Thyrsday, January 26, 2017 7:13 BM

Ta: Koffsky, Paul § SES 05D 0GC {US) 4(R)(6) |

Cc; Allen, Charles A SES 05D OGC (Us) [(D)(6) Davidsen, Eliana v SES O30 DGC (US)
(b)(6) (b)(6) [civ 05D oG (Vs){(B)(B) |
(b)(6) kv 0sb o6 (US)|(R)(6) b CIV 05D OGC {US)
(b)(6) | Civ OSD QGL (LS 4(h)(B) |
(b)(6) kv 0SD 0GC (US) {(b)(S) [CoT USAF 05D OGC (Us)
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D) (0)(6) lizc me'?mv 05D OGC (US)

(5)(6) :10)6) IV 0D 0GC (US)

[(b)(6) CIV{UsH(b)(6) |
lCiV 050 0GC {US) [(b)(6) S Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge {{5)(8) ]
(b)(6) |

Subject: FW; [51{S} SHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING

~SEEREL.
Paul, others,

An end-of-day informational update on some recent Yemen-related decisions and discussions follows.

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

Following that decision, and in preparation for today's 1400 Deputies Committee meeting on Yemen and South Sudan,
(b)(6) it NSC Legal convened an interagency lawyers’ call ta discuss implemantation of the President’s decisions.

The key points of fawyers' discussion were:

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

i understand that the first U.S.-UAE raid in Shabwah could occur tomorrow night Yemen time,

Mika
2
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Mike d'Annunzie

Attorney-Advise
pentagon L(0)(6) |

STE[(0)(®)

vosIR)
prsn |(P)(E
NSTS

siprzur)(e) I

jwiesi](b)(6) |

e Qiginal Messsge -

From: Dunford, Jeseph F br Gen USMC JS (US}

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:29 PM

To: Votel, joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM €CCC |(D)(6) ]

Cc: Selva, Paul ] Gen USAF JS 0CJCS (USY(D)(B) | Mayville, William C ir LTG USARMY JS 00JS
{us) |(b)(6) [ Dotan, John L tt Gen USAF J5 3 {US) {(P)(6)

Marrs, James R Maj Gen USAF JS 2 {US) |(B)(8) | McKenzie, Kenneth F Jr LtGen USMC IS JS
{us}|(b)(6) I

Subject: (S) SHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING

CLASSIFICATIONSECREF
joe-

Just back from the WH ... POTUS approved both requests. SD wili make Hilf calls in the morning and we’ll get you an
EXORD. Good hunting ...

VR
Joe

CLASSIFICATION: SECRER

DERIVED FRGM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:

“SrERe-

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON:
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|(b)(6) IMaj USMC JS OCICS (US)

From: APT USN IS OCICS (US)
Sent; , 2017 6:15 PM

To: (b)(6) i LTC USARMY JS DOM (US)
Subject: FW: {S) Draft UAE Assurances

Attachments: (b)(1),(b)(5).Sec. 1.4

CLASSIFICATION. SECREF

CLASSIFICATION:SEEREF

----0riginal Message-----
From: Dorosin, Joshua L [mallta:Darasin)L @state. sgov.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:59 PM

(b)iﬁ) |(b)(6) | d'Annunzio, Michael A SES 05D OGC {US)
mii>: Crandall, Darse E Jr RDOML USN iS OCJCS{US)

|(b)(6) lcaet usw 15 ocics (us) B ]

[(0)(6) [civ osp o6e (us)

(b)(6)

lC'::_ Visek, Richard C <VisekRC@state.sgo!¢.gov>; Trumbull, Charies P <TrumbullCP@state.sgov.gov>; Finucang, Brian C
<FinucanéBC@state.sgov.gov>; Freeman, Jeremy B <FreemanlB@state.sgov.gov>; McKay, lan R
<McKaylR@state.sgov.gov>; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani <GillRG@state.sgov.gov>

Subject: Draft UAE Assurances

All -

(B)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),5ec. 1.4(d)

Cary, | don't seem to have a SIPR address for Luther. — can you please loop himin?
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